Rules of Procedure of the Board of Management

of ASML Holding N.V.

Adopted by the Board of Management on November 14, 2017

Approved in the meeting of the Supervisory Board of November 14, 2017

CONTENTS PAGE		
INTRODUCTION3		
CHAPTER I4		
1.	Board of Management appointment; Division of Tasks4	
2.	Presidents of the Board of Management4	
3.	Chief Financial Officer5	
4.	Office of the Presidents / Company Secretary6	
CHA	CHAPTER II DUTIES AND POWERS7	
5.	General Duties and Powers of the Board of Management	
6	Strategy and Risks7	
7.	Financial reporting; Annual Accounts and Annual Report	
8.	Relation with the External Auditor8	
9.	Relationship Supervisory Board - Board of Management9	
10.	Relation with the Shareholders9	
11.	Relation with Analysts, the Financial Press and Institutional and Other Investors9	
CHAPTER III MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT; DECISION-MAKING PROCESS 10		
12.	Meetings of the Board of Management10	
13.	Decision-making within the Board of Management10	
CHAPTER IV OTHER PROVISIONS12		
14.	Conflicts of Interests	
16.	Outside Positions	
SCHEDULE 1 – LIST OF DEFINITIONS		
SCF	HEDULE 2 – DECISIONS EXCLUSIVELY SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BOARD OF MANAGEMENT14	
ANN	IEX I – DIVISION OF TASKS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT15	
ANNEX II – DIVERSITY POLICY BOARD OF MANAGEMENT16		

INTRODUCTION

- 0.1 These Rules of Procedure are established pursuant to article 16.3 of the Company's Articles of Association and the best practice provisions and principles of the Dutch Corporate Governance Code. These Rules of Procedure are also established consistent with applicable requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 2002 and NASDAQ Corporate Governance Rules.
- 0.2 These Rules of Procedure are complementary to: (i) the provisions regarding the Board of Management and the Board of Management members contained in applicable law and the Articles of Association of the Company; (ii) the provisions in individual employment agreements or management services agreements; (iii) the provisions of ASML's Code of Conduct; (iv) the ASML Insider Trading Rules and (v) the provisions contained in the Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board that are also applicable to the Board of Management.
- 0.3 These Rules of Procedure are posted on the Company's website (www.asml.com).
- 0.4 The following schedules are attached to, and form an integral part of, these rules:

Schedule 1: List of Definitions

Schedule 2: Decisions exclusively subject to approval Board of Management

CHAPTER I

1. Board of Management appointment; Division of Tasks

- 1.1. The Board of Management is composed as such that the requisite expertise, background and competencies are present in the Board of Management to carry out its duties properly and that the most important risk areas are represented in the Board of Management, thereby also taking into account the diversity policy as will be attached to these Rules of Procedure. The size of the Board of Management reflects these requirements.
- 1.2. The members of the Board of Management are appointed by the Supervisory Board, subject to the notification of the General Meeting of Shareholders, all in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association and applicable laws. Re-appointment of members of the Board of Management is possible.
- 1.3. Members of the Board of Management are appointed as statutory director for a maximum term of four years, whereby the four year term will ultimately terminate per the AGM held in the fourth year after the year of the appointment.
- 1.4. The members of the Board of Management are suspended and dismissed by the Supervisory Board, whereby dismissal can only take place after notification of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
- 1.5. The Board of Management shall consist of at least two members.
- 1.6. Individual members of the Board of Management may be charged with specific parts of the managerial tasks, without prejudice to the collective responsibility of the Board of Management as a whole.
 - Each member of the Board of Management shall have the specific expertise required for the fulfilment of his duties. The division of tasks within the Board of Management is determined (and amended, if necessary) by the Board of Management, subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board. Board of Management members specifically charged with particular managerial tasks are primarily responsible for the risk control and monitoring of the managerial tasks concerned. The current division of tasks between the members of the Board of Management is set out in Annex I to these Rules of Procedure.
- 1.7. Each member of the Board of Management must inform the other members of the Board of Management in a clear and timely manner about developments in the area of his responsibilities.
- 1.8. In case of absence of a member of the Board of Management, his duties and powers shall temporarily be carried out by the full Board of Management. In case of long-term absence, the Supervisory Board shall be notified hereof. If all members of the Board of Management are absent or unable to perform their duties, the management of the Company shall be temporarily entrusted to the Supervisory Board, which shall then be authorized to delegate the management of the Company temporarily to one or more persons, whether or not from among its members.

2. Presidents of the Board of Management

- 2.1 The Supervisory Board appoints from among the Board of Management members two Presidents: a President and CEO and a President and CTO.
- 2.2 The Presidents together shall, among others, be responsible for:
 - (a) initiating and outlining the Company's strategy;
 - (b) ensuring that the Board of Management functions in an effective manner;
 - (c) ensuring that budgets and policy plans are drawn up in a timely manner;
 - (d) ensuring that there is ample time for consultation and consideration, as well as all other aspects of preparing the decision-taking in the meetings of the Board of Management;
 - (e) the supervision of the implementation of resolutions;

- (f) maintaining intensive and frequent contacts with the Supervisory Board and in particular with its Chairman;
- (g) at least on an annual basis consulting, if so requested, with the Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the functioning of the other Board of Management members; and
- (h) ensuring the timely and adequate provision of information to the Supervisory Board and to the individual members of the Supervisory Board as necessary for the proper performance of their duties.
- 2.3 The President and CEO is, among others, responsible for:
 - (a) in cooperation with the CFO, drawing up the Annual Accounts with the corresponding Annual Report, the half-year figures with the corresponding Statutory Interim Report, and quarterly figures;
 - (b) together with the CFO establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal control, including over financial reporting and evaluating the Company's disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting and reporting the conclusion of this evaluation in the Company's Annual Report, as well as disclosing any changes in internal controls in the period covered by each Annual Report.

3. Chief Financial Officer

- 3.1 The Supervisory Board appoints from among the Board of Management members one of the members as CFO. Within the Board of Management, the CFO is primarily responsible for:
 - (a) formulating and communicating the Company's financial strategy;
 - (b) overseeing and ensuring the integrity of the Company's accounts;
 - (c) the financial reporting of the Company;
 - (d) in cooperation with the CEO, drawing up the Annual Accounts with the corresponding Annual Report, the half-year figures with the corresponding Statutory Interim Report, and quarterly figures;
 - (e) together with the CEO establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal control, including over financial reporting and evaluating the Company's disclosure controls and procedures and internal control including over financial reporting and reporting the conclusion of this evaluation in the Company's Annual Report, as well as disclosing any changes in internal controls in the period covered by each Annual Report; and
 - (f) performing any other related duties as may be required.
- 3.2 Within the Board of Management, the CFO is responsible for taking part in meetings of the Audit Committee, when requested, to discuss:
 - the effectiveness of internal risk management (including fraud management) and control systems, including supervision of the enforcement of relevant legislation and regulations, and the effect of codes of conduct;
 - (b) the submission of financial information by the Company (choice of accounting policies, application and assessment of the effects of new legislation in this area, forecasts, etc.) and the monitoring of the integrity of ASML's financial statements;
 - (c) the Company's annual audited financial statements and any interim statements (including any disclosures by management relating to ASML's results) and ASML's earnings press releases and other financial information and earnings guidance provided to analysts and rating agencies;
 - (d) compliance with recommendations and observations of internal and external auditors;
 - (e) the functioning of the internal audit department, which is the CFO's responsibility; in particular regarding the audit plan, and the findings and considerations of the internal audit department;
 - (f) the Company's tax planning;
 - (g) the financing of the Company and finance-related strategies;
 - (h) the application of information and communication technology (ICT) in financial processes; and
 - (i) the management letter of the external audit firm.

4. Office of the Presidents / Company Secretary

- 4.1. The Company Secretary, supported by the Office of the Presidents, assists in the organization of the affairs of the Board of Management (e.g. preparing and reporting of meetings, distribution of information, ensuring follow up of actions etc.).
- 4.2. The Company Secretary, in cooperation with the Office of the Presidents ensures compliance with corporate governance rules and regulations applicable to the functioning and decision-making process of the Board of Management.

CHAPTER II DUTIES AND POWERS

5. General Duties and Powers of the Board of Management

- 5.1 The Board of Management is responsible for the continuity of the Company and its business. The Board of Management strives for long-term value creation for the Company and its business. For that purpose, the Board of Management must establish a position on the relevance of long-term value creation for the Company and its business and take into account the relevant stakeholder interests. The Board of Management shall adopt values for the Company and its affiliated enterprise that contribute to a culture focussed on long-term value creation.
- 5.2 The responsibilities of the Board of Management shall include among others:
 - (a) formulate and submit to the Supervisory Board for approval the Company's strategy with accompanying risk profile and the short-term and long-term business plan:
 - (b) financing of the Company;
 - (c) observance of the corporate social responsibility issues relevant to the Company;
 - (d) maintaining and preparing the financial reporting process, including safeguarding the quality and completeness of the financial reports (to be) published;
 - (e) timely and closely involving the Supervisory Board in case a takeover bid for the Company's shares is being prepared or has been made;
 - (f) compliance with the Dutch Corporate Governance Code and maintaining the corporate governance structure of the Company;
 - (g) publishing the information required under the Code, through the Annual Report, the Company's website and otherwise, rendering account for the compliance with the Code and publishing any other information required under the Code;
 - (h) preparing the Annual Accounts and drawing up an annual budget (based on the target annual plan (TAP));
 - (i) giving advice to the Audit Committee and the Supervisory Board in connection with the nomination of the External Auditor of the Company;
 - (j) ensuring that employees have the possibility to report alleged irregularities of a general, operational and financial nature in the Company without jeopardizing their legal position, establishing a procedure for such reporting and informing the Chairman of the Supervisory Board of any signs of material actual or suspected misconduct; and
 - (k) such other responsibilities / topics as listed in Schedule 2.
- 5.3 The Board of Management is accountable to the Supervisory Board and the General Meeting for the matters listed above.
- For the avoidance of doubt, the items listed in <u>Schedule</u> 2 are exclusively the responsibility of the Board of Management and subject to their approval.

6 Strategy and Risks

- The Board of Management shall, at least once a year, formulate, record and submit to the Supervisory Board for approval:
 - (a) the operational and financial objectives of the Company;
 - (b) the strategy designed to achieve the objectives;
 - (c) the parameters to be applied in relation to the strategy, for example in respect of the financial ratios; and
 - (d) corporate social responsibility aspects relevant to the Company.
- 6.2 The Board of Management is responsible for establishing the risk tolerance and strategy of the Company and for putting in place measures in order to mitigate the risks being taken. Based on the risk assessment, the Board of Management shall be responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal risk management and control systems that are suitable for the Company. The Board of Management shall in any event employ the following instruments of the internal risk management and control systems:
 - (a) risk analyses of the strategy, activities and operational and financial objectives of the Company;

- (b) a code of conduct, which is posted on the Company's website;
- (c) guides for the layout of financial reports and the procedures to be followed in drawing up the reports; and
- (d) a system of monitoring and reporting and to render account of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the systems.
- 6.3 At least once a year, the Board of Management will monitor the operation of the internal risk management and control systems and will carry out a systematic assessment of the design and effectiveness of the Company's internal risk management and control systems. Such monitoring will cover all material control measures relating to strategic, operational, compliance and reporting risks.

Internal Audit

- 6.4 The duty of the internal audit department is to assess the design and the operation of the internal risk management and control systems. The Board of Management is responsible for the internal audit department.
- The Board of Management appoints and dismisses the head of the internal audit department.

 Both the appointment and dismissal of the head of the internal audit department shall be submitted for approval to the Supervisory Board, accompanied by a recommendation made by the Audit Committee.
- The Board of Management assesses the way in which the internal audit department fulfils its responsibility annually, taking into account the Audit Committee's opinion.
- 6.7 The internal audit plan drawn up by the internal audit department, involving the CFO, Board of Management, the Audit Committee and the External Auditor and paying attention to the interaction with the External Auditor must be approved by the Board of Management and the Supervisory Board.
- The internal audit department reports its audit results to the Board of Management and the essence of its audit results to the Audit Committee and informs the External Auditor. In the reports of the internal audit department attention is paid to, at least, i) any failings in the effectiveness of the internal risk management and control systems; ii) any findings and observations with a material impact on the risk profile of the company and its affiliated enterprise; and iii) any failings in the follow-up of recommendations made by the internal audit department.

7. Financial reporting; Annual Accounts and Annual Report

7.1. The Board of Management is responsible for the quality and completeness of publicly disclosed financial reports; the Board of Management may be assisted by one or more committees installed for these purposes. The Board of Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal procedures that ensure that all major financial information is known to the Board of Management, so that the timeliness, completeness and accuracy of the external financial reporting are assured.

8. Relation with the External Auditor

- 8.1. The Board of Management shall ensure that the External Auditor can properly perform his audit work.
- 8.2. The Board of Management shall annually, and on an interim basis if necessary, together with the Audit Committee report to the Supervisory Board on the functioning of and the developments in the relationship with the External Auditor, particularly on his independence under applicable law, stock exchange regulations and applicable corporate governance requirements. The report shall address, *inter alia*, the functioning of the External Auditor in the various entities and capacities in which the External Auditor operates, the desirability of rotation of partners within the firm of External Auditors that is responsible for the Company's audit, and the desirability of any non-auditing work for the Company by the

External Auditor. The main conclusion of the assessment made by the Audit Committee and the Board of Management shall be notified to the General Meeting of Shareholders for the purpose of considering the (recommendation for the appointment of) External Auditor. The selection and recommendation for appointment of the External Auditor will also depend on the outcome of this report.

9. Relationship Supervisory Board - Board of Management

- 9.1 Within the Board of Management, both Presidents are responsible for the following matters regarding the relationship between the Board of Management and the Supervisory Board:
 - (a) designating members of the Board of Management who consult on behalf of the Board of Management with Committees of the Supervisory Board;
 - (b) submitting a proposed agenda and preparing meetings of the Supervisory Board in consultation with the Chairman of the Supervisory Board and supported by the Company Secretary;
 - (c) ensuring that the Supervisory Board is provided with all information necessary for the proper performance of its duties;
 - (d) overseeing and ensuring communications of the Board of Management with the Supervisory Board:
 - (e) consulting regularly with the Chairman of the Supervisory Board and consulting with other members of the Supervisory Board if deemed necessary or advisable;
 - (f) considering requests of members of the Board of Management to consult with particular members of the Supervisory Board regarding an area of expertise;
 - (g) if requested, participating in meetings with the Audit Committee and the CFO as described in clause 3.3 of these Rules of Procedure.

10. Relation with the Shareholders

- 10.1 The Board of Management and the Supervisory Board shall provide the General Meeting with all information required to exercise its powers.
- The Board of Management and the Supervisory Board shall provide the General Meeting with all requested information, unless this would be contrary to an overriding interest of the Company. If the Board of Management and the Supervisory Board invoke an overriding interest, it shall state the reasons for doing so.
- 10.3 The members of the Board of Management shall be present at the General Meeting, unless they are unable to attend for important reasons.
- 10.4 The Board of Management and the Supervisory Board are responsible for the corporate governance structure of the Company and must give account to the General Meeting of Shareholders in relation to a substantial change to such structure. Each year the broad outline of the Company's corporate governance structure shall be set forth in a separate chapter of the Annual Report. This chapter shall set out to which extent the best practices of the Code were followed and if not, the reasons for not doing so.

11. Relation with Analysts, the Financial Press and Institutional and Other Investors

- 11.1 The Board of Management shall inform all shareholders and other parties in the financial markets equally and simultaneously about matters that may affect the share price. The contacts between the Board of Management on the one hand and press and financial analysts on the other shall be carefully handled and structured and the Company shall not engage in any acts that compromise the independence of analysts in relation to the Company and vice versa. In addition, the Board of Management shall refrain from disclosing any inside information to analysts and shall not endorse or comment on analyst reports (other than to point out any factual inaccuracies).
- 11.2 Information regarding presentations to investors and analysts and conference calls are announced in advance on ASML's website, in accordance with the Policy on Bilateral Contacts with shareholders as published on ASML's website.

CHAPTER III MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT; DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

12. Meetings of the Board of Management

- 12.1 The Board of Management shall meet at least twice per quarter or more often as deemed desirable or required by any one or more members of the Board of Management. The President and CEO shall act as the Chairman of the Board of Management (the "Chairman"), the President and CTO shall act as vice-Chairman (the "vice-Chairman"). Meetings of the Board of Management shall be called by the Chairman or vice-Chairman. The agenda for the meeting shall be sent in a timely manner to all members of the Board of Management by the Chairman, the vice-Chairman or the Company Secretary.
- 12.2 Board of Management meetings are chaired by the Chairman or vice-Chairman. If both the Chairman or vice-Chairman are absent, one of the other members of the Board of Management shall preside over the meeting, in order of date of appointment, unless the Chairman / vice-Chairman has appointed another member of the Board of Management to chair the meeting.
- 12.3 The meetings of the Board of Management shall in general take place at the offices of the Company, in Veldhoven. Meetings may also take place elsewhere and by means of telephone or video conference.
- The Board of Management shall ensure that minutes of the meeting will be drawn up in such a way, that insight is provided into the decision-making process at the meeting.

13. Decision-making within the Board of Management

- 13.1. The members of the Board of Management shall ensure that resolutions are as much as possible adopted unanimously. If unanimity cannot be reached and the law, the Articles of Association or these Rules of Procedure do not prescribe a larger majority, all resolutions of the Board of Management are adopted by an absolute majority of the votes cast, always including the consent of at least one President. Each Board of Management member has the right to cast one vote. In case of a tie, the Presidents shall have the decisive votes.
- 13.2. In case of a conflict of interests as referred to in article 14 of these Rules of Procedure with respect to a member of the Board of Management, the requirements set in paragraph 13.1 shall remain applicable to the non-conflicted members as far as possible. A conflicted member shall not be taken into account when calculating a quorum. In the event that the conflict relates to one of the Presidents, the relevant resolution can be adopted without his vote. In the event that all members of the Board of Management are conflicted, the Supervisory Board will resolve on the relevant proposal.
- 13.3. The Board of Management may only pass resolutions at a meeting if the majority of the votes of the members of the Board of Management then in office are present or represented, including both Presidents.
- 13.4. If one of the Presidents voted against a resolution, such resolution can only be adopted by means of a unanimous vote by all remaining members of the Board of Management, including the other President.
- 13.5. If one of the Presidents voted against a resolution, the matter may be discussed with or submitted for approval to the (chairman) of the Supervisory Board.
- 13.6. The Board of Management shall not pass resolutions relating to the area of expertise of a particular Board of Management member in the absence of that Board of Management Member.

- 13.7. Board of Management resolutions may also be adopted in writing, provided that the proposal concerned is submitted to all members of the Board of Management then in office and none of them objects to this form of adoption.
- 13.8. The Board of Management may deviate from the provisions of clauses 13.3, 13.6 and 13.7 if this is deemed necessary by the Chairman or vice-Chairman, considering the urgent nature and other circumstances of the case, provided that all members of the Board of Management are allowed the opportunity to participate in the decision-making process. The Chairman or vice-Chairman shall then prepare a report on any resolution so adopted, which shall be added to the documents for the next meeting of the Board of Management.
- 13.9. A resolution adopted by the Board of Management may be evidenced outside the Company through a statement from the Chairman or vice-Chairman and/or the Company Secretary.

CHAPTER IV OTHER PROVISIONS

14. Conflicts of Interests

14.1. In case of a conflict of interest situation involving a member of the Board of Management, the applicable rules and regulations shall apply. The Board of Management shall establish further procedures that deal with the reporting and handling of conflict of interest situations.

15. Remuneration

15.1 When so requested by the Remuneration Committee in connection with the drafting of a proposal for remuneration of a (prospective) member of the Board of Management, the relevant member of the Board of Management will give his/her view with regard to the amount and structure of his/her own remuneration.

16. Outside Positions

- 16.1. A Board of Management member may not be a member of the supervisory board of more than two large companies. Members of the Board of Management shall not accept the position of chairman and shall in principle not accept the position of vice-chairman of the supervisory board or audit committee of other large companies. Membership of the supervisory board of affiliates of the Company does not count for this purpose.
- 16.2. A member of the Board of Management that intends to accept an outside position shall discuss this proposal with the Board of Management. Subsequently, he shall inform the Chairman of the Supervisory Board.
- 16.3. The acceptance by a member of the Board of Management of membership of the supervisory board of a company requires the approval of the Supervisory Board per the requirements as further specified in the employment agreement / management services agreement with the member of the Board of Management. Other important positions held by a member of the Board of Management must be notified to the Supervisory Board.
- 16.4. All elements of the remuneration resulting from the exercise of outside positions shall be reimbursed to the Company, unless otherwise agreed with the Supervisory Board.

17. Miscellaneous

- 17.1. **Amendment.** These Rules of Procedure may be amended by the Board of Management at any time and without any notification being made, subject to prior Supervisory Board approval.
- 17.2. **Interpretation**. In the event of lack of clarity or difference of opinion on the interpretation of any provision of these Rules of Procedure, the opinion of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board, to be formed after consultation with the Company Secretary, shall be decisive.
- 17.3. **Occasional deviation**. Unless otherwise provided for in the Articles of Association or by law, the Board of Management may in exceptional cases, as the circumstances may require, at its discretion decide to deviate from one or more provisions of these Rules of Procedure. A decision to deviate from one or more provisions of these Rules of Procedure shall be reported to the chairman of the Supervisory Board.
- 17.4. **Governing law and jurisdiction**. These Rules of Procedure are governed by the laws of the Netherlands. The courts of the Netherlands have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising from or in connection with these Rules of Procedure (including any dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of these Rules of Procedure).
- 17.5. Except where the context dictates otherwise, in these Rules of Procedure: i) words and expressions expressed in the masculine form also include the feminine form; ii) words and expressions expressed in the singular form also include the plural form, and vice versa;

SCHEDULE 1 - LIST OF DEFINITIONS

In these Rules of Procedure the following terms have the following meanings:

Annual Accounts means the annual accounts of the Company as referred to in Section 2:101 of the Dutch Civil Code.

Annual Report means the annual report of the Company drawn up by the Board of Management.

Articles of Association means the Company's articles of association.

Audit Committee means the Committee designated as such in clause 4 of the Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board.

Board of Management means the management board of the Company.

CFO means the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

Presidents of the Board of Management mean the President and CEO and President and CTO of the Board of Management.

Chairman of the Supervisory Board means the chairman of the Supervisory Board.

Committee means, as regards the Supervisory Board, each committee of the Supervisory Board as referred to in clause 4 of the Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board.

Company means ASML Holding N.V., and, where appropriate, the subsidiaries and possible other group companies of the Company, whose financial information is incorporated in the consolidated annual accounts of the Company.

Dutch Corporate Governance Code means the Dutch corporate governance code, as amended from time to time.

External Auditor means the accounting and auditing firm that, in accordance with Section 2:393 of the Dutch Civil Code, is charged with the audit of the annual accounts of the Company.

General Meeting means the general meeting of shareholders of the Company.

Remuneration Committee means the Committee designated as such in clause 4 of the Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board.

Rules of Procedure means the Rules of Procedure of the Board of Management or the Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board, depending on the context, including the schedules belonging thereto.

Supervisory Board means the supervisory board of the Company.

SCHEDULE 2 – DECISIONS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BOARD OF MANAGEMENT ONLY (WITHOUT PREJUDICE TO APPROVAL RIGHTS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD, IF APPLICABLE)

- Strategy;
- Financing of the Company;
- Transactions of more than 1 million euros outside the ordinary course of business;
- Strategic alliances and joint ventures;
- Strategic framework agreements with key suppliers and customers.

ANNEX I – DIVISION OF TASKS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Position
President & Chief Executive Officer
President & Chief Technology Officer
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Executive Vice President & Chief Program Officer
Executive Vice President & Chief Operations Officer

ANNEX II

SUPERVISORY BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY FOR THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF ASML HOLDING N.V.

1 GENERAL

The Supervisory Board recognizes human capital is ASML's most valuable asset. Diversity promotes the inclusion of different perspectives and ideas, mitigates against groupthink and ensures the company can benefit from all available talent. This also applies to the Board of Management where a diverse composition contributes to robust decision-making and proper functioning. Diversity as well, complements ASML's organizational values of teamwork, leadership, empowerment and customer service.

2 DIVERSITY TARGETS

We seek to maintain a Board of Management comprised of talented, competent executives, who individually meet the requirements for their specific role and collectively have the experience and background required to successfully lead an R&D intensive High Tech company of the size and complexity of ASML. For the purpose of the Board of Management, diversity includes, but is not limited to, areas such as experience, background, gender and age and tenure.

We are of the opinion that diversity is a topic that encompasses too many varying aspects, especially for a small population like a Board of Management, to be captured in simple KPI's and targets, except for gender. We do have the ambition to meet the requirements of balanced gender representation as applicable for Dutch companies. In our total workforce, the female participation improved from 13% in 2016 to 14% in 2017. The company has a specific program to improve gender diversity, getting women more interested in science, engineering and technology.

3 IMPLEMENTATION

When assessing the composition of the Board of Management and identifying suitable candidates for succession, the Supervisory Board will consider candidates on merit against objective criteria and the specific profile for the job, while having due regard for the relevant aspects of diversity. This applies in particular to continuously striving for a more balanced gender representation.

In the Company's internal development efforts for potential Board of Management-members, the Company strives for participation of a diverse group of employees specifically Senior Management.

Any search firm engaged by the Supervisory Board or its Selection and Nomination Committee will be specifically directed to include diversity candidates in general and multiple female candidates in particular.

4 REVIEW AND UPDATES

The Supervisory Board shall review this diversity policy and the implementation thereof regularly.